


Essex County Council- Digital Signature

Introduction 

Essex County Council is aiming to procure a Digital Signature Tool and is seeking to carry out supplier engagement activities in relation to this future opportunity and invites interested parties to register their interest in participating in this process.


Purpose

The tool will enable the council to;
· Save time.
· Save money.
· Strengthen security
· Improve productivity and cutting down on paperwork.

We are considering the following functionality;
· Track documents sent for review.
· Sealing of Documents
· Audit trail of signature
· Accessibility (able to use on mobile devices)
· Guidance (Easy to read guidance and help functions for using the solution, on signing or reviewing documents.)
· Integration (Integration with certain System/Application Platforms; Visual files, Oracle, Microsoft, etc.)
· Standards of Compliance
· Compatibility (Solution must work with Microsoft Cloud and Office Products)
· Security levels
· If there is any price breakdown e.g.  Options on License Pricing from individuals, teams, organisation, ability to procure more licenses during the contract or on a need basis, ability to transfer licences to remove when no longer needed
· Enhancements/Changes
· Data Retention and Removal
· Templates of instructions
· Marketing Material
· Hosting (backup and restoration facilities, can work with the Microsoft Cloud and Azure Active Directory for single sign on authentication, Solution must be based in the UK and comply with Government ISO, NCSC, and GDPR Governance and Policies)
We would be keen to hear views on how this could be delivered.




Questions for potential bidders
1. What type of products and/or approaches do you offer that cover the items listed above?
2. Please provide a short commentary on how your service delivers these requirements
3. If you are currently providing a similar service could you please provide customer case studies showing models of services delivered and benefits that those models have achieved for the authorities/organisations using these services?
4. How do you prepare for implementation and what level of resource is required from ECC and are there any specific skill sets required?
5. Do you purely provide a Digital Signature Certificate or offer a fully managed hosted service?
6. What varying options of Digital Signature Certificates do you offer, and do you comply with UK Data and Technology/Cyber Polices and Laws, excluding Privacy Shield?
Thank you for taking the time to respond to this. 
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